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Variance Request for Secondary Linet

Re: Gem Reuse Water Recycling Facility and Containment Pit

EOG Resources, Inc. would like to request the OCD’s approval for a
variance regarding secondary liner at the location described above. EOG
proposes to utilize 40-mil HDPE for secondary liner, in lieu of 30-mil
LLDPE string-reinforced liner. The standard LLDPE string-reinforced
liner has a hydraulic conductivity no greater than 1x10-9 cm/sec and meets
or exceeds the EPA SW-846 method 9090A per 19.15.34.12 NMAC.

The proposed 40-mil HDPE Geomembrane liner has a typical Hydraulic
Conductivity no greater than 10"°cm/sec, per attached letter from Solmax.
This hydraulic conductivity of no greater than 10°cm/sec exceeds the
standard 30-mil LLDPE string-reinforced liner and EPA SW-846 method
9090A.



\

& SOLMAX

EOG resources

December 4, 2019

Attn: Mr. Galan Kelley
Re: 40 mil HDPE Geomembrane — Hydraulic Conductivity

Dear Mr. Kelley:
Hydraulic Conductivity of HDPE geomembranes can be indirectly obtained through ASTM E96 method (Designing with

Geosynthetics, page 437, fifth edition — Robert Koerner).

Based on our test results and the method pointed out in the above reference, it can be concluded that Solmax HDPE
geomembranes have a typical Hydraulic Conductivity no higher than 10**cm/s

Should you need further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely, i e

Mauricio Ossa
Senior Technical Manager
Houston- Texas
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